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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 8:14 AM
To: ‘Tais Silva'

Subject: RE: CHANGE ADDRESS

Good Morning,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for precessing.

tee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your panicipation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tais Silva [mailto:Tajs.Silva@BancHouse.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 5:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: CHANGE ADDRESS

Hi, Good Morning!l!
We would like to change the ADDRESS for the following Corporotion:

SIGNORELLI'S AUTO & TRANSPORT, CORP.

Document Number P10000011039
———
FEI/EIN Number 27-1847977

New_ Principal address:

/ 4431 NE 11TH AVE
OAKLAND PARK, FL 33334

.....

/ New Mailing address: %/

26 CHESTNUT STREET
WOBURN, MA 01801
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